OiL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD
AZTEC, NEW MEXICO

December 7, 1962

Caqulkins 0il Company
Box 780

Farmington, New Mexico
Attn: Charles Verguer

Re

1962 deliverability test, Caulking 0il
Company State "A*, D-2(8, H-16-2(N~6W
Basin Dakota Pool

Dear Str:

We recently mailed you a 1list of your wells showing 1962 deliverabilities
and you have returned the list to us with the déliverability of the
above well shoum as corrected from 1082 to 1200 LF.

The test which we have on file indicates that an error in the dellverability
pressure ugs made on the original test, as 591 PSI was used instead of

291 PSI which i{s the correct figure. Using this corrected deliverability
pressure the deliverability on the well calculates to 1082 MCF. Will you
please check your file copy on this test and let us know If you agree that
1082 is the correct deliverability.

Yours very truly

Emery C. Arnold
Supervisor, District #3
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